

General instructions to be followed to pass essay

- 1- Spend time on rightly comprehension of the topic, you won't pass the essay unless and until you addressed the asked part
- 2- Try to make your main heading in the outline from the words in the question statement
- 3- Try to add hook in the introduction. The length of introduction must be of 2 sides
- 4- your topic sentence in your argument must be aligned with the ending sentence
- 5- Avoid firstly, secondly, thirdly etc. in outline
- 6- add references in your arguments with proper source. Go for diversification of references
- 7- Do not add new idea or point in Conclusion
- 8- You won't pass the essay if make more than 4-5 grammatical mistakes
- 9- outlines that are not self explanatory or does not aligned to with the essay statement are liable to mark 0 and the essay would become null and void
- 10- always try to be relevant to the topic, if even your 1 or 2 arguments are irrelevant, the examiner would not pass your essay.

"Democratic unrest in Pakistan: Causes and consequences."

"outline"

1) Introduction.

2) Causes of Democratic unrest in Pakistan;

2.1) Political Instability.

2.2) Internal violence

2.3) Fragile economy

No elections time.

2.4) Rampant corruption

2.5) No consensus between parties

2.6) Weak Rule of law

3) Consequences of Democratic unrest in Pakistan;

3.1) Vacuum created for external players (Terrorists)

3.2) Institutional dependence weaken (Judiciary)

3.3) Law and order situation worsen

Democratic unrest is related to the public, the points which you are providing are pertinent to the absence of democracy not regarding democratic unrest.

- 3.4) Foreign invest decreases.
- 3.5) Dependence on IMF increases.
- 3.6) Weaken developmental process.
- 4) A way forward to tackle the issue of democratic erosion in Pakistan;
 - 4.1) There must be a separation between three arms of state.
(Judiciary, executive, Legislature)
 - 4.2) Strong law and order.
- 5) Conclusion.

You haven't understood the topic at all

Work on your topic comprehension

Improve your phrasing

Word selection must be improved

Must attend the tutorial session for further suggestions and mistakes

Pakistan came into being in 1947. Initially, country was a democratic in nature, but after the death of Quaid-e-Azam and Liaquat Ali Khan Pakistan faced ~~democratic~~ military rule in the form of dictatorship. In 1971, the first general elections were held in Pakistan and Pakistan's peoples party won the elections. However, country faced severe democratic unrest. Pakistan has been facing democratic unrest since 1971. There are several reasons behind which leads to the democratic unrest in Pakistan like Political Instability and Internal violence in the form of different movements. Due to which the country's economy has been facing severe consequences and corruption. No timely elections have been increasing further, no consensus between provinces and weak rule of law causes democratic unrest in Pakistan. Due to democratic unrest, Pakistan has been facing severe consequences like dependence on IMF to fulfil its monetary needs and foreign invest has decreased. The democratic unrest has created vacuum for external players due to which law and order situation is getting worse. Further this hinders the

Work on your facts

Avoid cutting

Handwriting should be improved. Date _____

Work on your expressions.

Cutting should be avoided

process and
independence. ~~These~~ However,

democratic unrest can be
solved in Pakistan through
separation between three arms of
state and by strong law and order.

This essay will highlight the
causes and consequences of
democratic unrest in Pakistan.

Political instability is the main
reason behind democratic unrest in
Pakistan. Furthermore, due to internal
and external agencies like "ISI" and
other causes political instability within
the country. Moreover, the opposition
parties in their interviews used to

No Argumentation at all.

Besides, avoid blatant statements.

say that this government will not
complete its tenure. The main
reason behind political instability
is coalition government in
Pakistan because there is no
consensus between ^{them}. For example,
the ongoing tussle between the
federal government of Pakistan
and the provincial government of
Khyber Pakhtunkhwa ("KPK").

Furthermore, another reason
behind democratic unrest in Pakistan
is internal violence. The separatist

Signature _____

BC

No. _____

groups in the form of political parties like Tehreek-i- Labaik Pakistan. This group calls protest across Pakistan and its their agenda is religious based. Moreover, the movement of Doctor Maharang Baloch also causes internal violence in Pakistan. This shows that the internal violence is causing democratic unrest in Pakistan.

It seems like your thought process is in some other language instead of English.

Moreover, fragile economy also contributes towards democratic unrest in Pakistan. Pakistan's economy has been facing issues since its independence.

Due to fragile economy, the government of Pakistan has been imposing higher taxes on people to fulfil IMF's conditions.

Due to which people protest on roads. They block the roads due to which daily life activities suffers a lot. It is evident from the protest of Karachi. Where people did protest because the government had added high taxes in electricity bills. Therefore, fragile economy leads to democratic unrest in Pakistan.

Additionally, another reason behind democratic unrest is no consensus between provinces. This leads to several problems.

The no consensus between provinces affecting the country's prosperity. It is evident from the most recent constitutional amendments (26th and 27th) where the opposition boycott from casting the vote. Another example is military operation in Khyber Pakhtunkhwa. Where the government of Khyber Pakhtunkhwa is not in favor of operation, but the federal government is. Hence, no consensus between the provinces causing democratic unrest in Pakistan.

~~Moreover, rampant corruption is another which is causing democratic unrest in Pakistan.~~

~~Moreover, no timely elections are another reason behind democratic unrest in Pakistan. In history of Pakistan, elections never held on time. The election commission of Pakistan always makes different lame excuses. Not only the election commission of Pakistan is responsible for this but also the government of Pakistan as well. The government dissolves the assembly early due to which elections got late. Secondly,~~

The government of Pakistan has not provided funds to the election commission of Pakistan for elections due to which democratic unrest created in Pakistan.

This shows that no timely elections are causing democratic unrest in Pakistan.

In Addition to this, weak rule of law is contributing towards democratic unrest in Pakistan.

In other countries, no one above the law, but in Pakistan political leaders ^{are} above the law. In Pakistan, the ruling political leaders themselves weak the rule of law because they violate the laws ~~in~~ ^{for} their own personal benefit. Therefore, fragile rule of law is creating democratic unrest in Pakistan.

On the flip side of the coin, these causes led to the severe consequences. Firstly, the democratic unrest in Pakistan has created vacuum for external players and extremist groups in Pakistan. The groups like Balochistan Liberation Army and extremist leaders like Doctor Mahatma Baloch ~~created~~ spread violence and does

protest against the government.

This will not weaken the rule of law within the country, but also a serious threat for Pakistan's independence. This shows that the vacuum has created due to democratic unrest in Pakistan.

Furthermore, ^{due to} democratic unrest in Pakistan has weakened the institutional independence, especially judiciary. Due to power politics, the ruling party always uses special organs against the opposition. Moreover, the ruling parties always make laws in their favor due to which institutional independence affects the most. For example, the most recent constitutional amendments (26th and 27th). Therefore, ~~the~~ the democratic causes weaken the institutional independence in Pakistan.

Additionally, due to the causes of democratic unrest in Pakistan, the foreign invest has decreased. The main reason behind this is that, the new government is not ready to carry the policies of its predecessors.

This leads to ~~for~~ lack of confidence in foreign investors due to which they are not ready to invest in Pakistan. For example, during Imran Khan's tenure, the Pakistan Tahreek-i-Insaf closed the project of "China-Pakistan Economic Corridor" ("CPEC"). Hence, due to the causes of political unrest in Pakistan the foreign invest has decreased.

In addition to this, due to lack of foreign invest the economy of Pakistan becomes fragile. To fulfil its monetary requirements, the government of has become dependent on International monetary fund. Pakistan is the first country in the world who approaches the International monetary funds the several times. In conclusion, this shows that the dependence on IMF has increased due to the causes of ~~political~~ democratic unrest in Pakistan.

Furthermore, due to the causes of democratic unrest the developmental process of country has affected the most. Due to dependence on International

Monetary funds, the government of Pakistan has limited options to invest in projects. Most importantly, sometimes, the International Monetary Fund imposes condition on the government that the government will not allocate its budgets to these projects. Hence, due to the causes of democratic unrest in Pakistan, the country's development has been affected the most.

Moreover, law and order situation is getting worse day by day due to the causes of democratic unrest in Pakistan. It is evident from Balochistan, where the government is not fulfilling its obligations due to which extremist and separatist groups are spreading violence due to which law and order situation is getting worse day by day in Balochistan. This shows that due to the causes of democratic unrest in Pakistan the situation of law and order is getting worse.

On the other hand, these problems can be solved through separation between three arms of state i.e. "Executive, Legislature and Judiciary". Every arm of the

State should play its role. Most importantly, there must be some sort of interference is mandatory otherwise it would lead to constitutional deadlock within country. According to the famous Author A. V. Dicey "the absolute separation between three arms of the states would lead to the constitutional deadlock. Moreover, these arms of the state must be free of biasness and do not interfere in political matters.

This shows that the issues of democratic unrest could be solved by separation between three arms of the state.

Lastly, the hurdles of democratic unrest can be solved by strong law and order. Everyone should not be above the law. The strong law and order solved other problems as well like it would close the door for extremist and separatist groups in Pakistan. Most importantly, it would uphold the rule of law within the country. Therefore, strong law and order could solve the issues of ~~unrest~~ democratic unrest in Pakistan.

In conclusion, this essay concluded that after the death of Quasid-e-Azam and Liguat Ali Khan Pakistan faced severe democratic issues. The problems like political instability, internal violence, fragile economy, no timely elections, weak rule of law and no consensus between the provinces causes the democratic unrest in Pakistan. These causes led to the severe consequences like created vacuum for external players, affects the institutions in dependence, weaken law and order situation, decreased foreign investment, and increased dependence on IMF, and affect the country's development most. However, these issues ^{could} ~~can~~ be solved by strong law and order and separation between three arms of the state.